
From: Rojo, Claudia
To: Hwang, Jin
Subject: RE: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:09:27 PM
Attachments: Hollywood Center RESO.DOCX

Hollywood Center BOARD LETTER.DOCX

Hi Jin,
I am finalizing the edits on this board item.
Was the language on the Board Letter for the Environmental Determination provided by the
Environmental Section?

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION
Determine item is exempt pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Guidelines 15268 (b) (4). In accordance with Section 15268 (b)(4) of the
CEQA Guidelines, Ministerial projects such as approval of individual utility service
connections and disconnections are exempt from the requirements of CEQA.

If not, please have them review the board letter and include the language they provide.
Thank you,

Claudia Rojo
Utility Executive Secretary for David R. Pettijohn
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division – Executive Office
111 North Hope Street, Room 1460
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Phone: (213)367-2661

From: Hwang, Jin 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 7:01 AM
To: Rojo, Claudia
Cc: Rayas-glen, Yvonne; Kwan, Delon
Subject: Item for Board Calender for November 27th 2018 Meeting - Hollywood Center Project WSA
Good morning Claudia,
Please see the attached information to place the WSA for Hollywood Center Project on the
November 27th Board Agenda. Thank you.
Jin Hwang
Civil Engineering Associate
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division
111 N. Hope St. Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-367-4845

mailto:claudia.rojo@ladwp.com
mailto:Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com


RESOLUTION NO. ___________________





WHEREAS, Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) constitutes a “public water system” pursuant to California Water Code Section 10912,          subdivision (c); and 



WHEREAS, the Hollywood Center Project qualifies as a “project” under California Water Code Section 10912, subdivision (a) (7); and



WHEREAS, the Hollywood Center Project is located in the service area of LADWP’s water supply system, and LADWP would serve the area of the  Hollywood Center Project development; and



WHEREAS, on September 11, 2018, the City of Los Angeles (City) Department of City Planning (Planning Department) requested the LADWP conduct a Water Supply Assessment (WSA) for the  Hollywood Center Project pursuant to California Water Code Sections 10910-10915; and



WHEREAS, the Hollywood Center Project would redevelop an approximately 4.46-acre site of commercial land uses within the Hollywood Community Plan area of the City for residential and commercial land uses; and

 

WHEREAS, LADWP’s Water Resources Division has prepared a WSA for the  Hollywood Center Project in compliance with California Water Code Sections 10910-10915; and



WHEREAS, the  Hollywood Center Project is determined by the Planning Department to be consistent with the demographic projections for the City from both the 2012 and 2016 Regional Transportation Plans by the Southern California Association of Governments; and



WHEREAS, LADWP staff performed the water demand analysis and determined the maximum net increase in total water demand for the  Hollywood Center Project is 205 acre-feet per year; and



WHEREAS, MCAF Vine LLC, 1750 North Vine LLC, 1749 North Vine Street LLC, 1770 Ivar LLC, 1733 North Argyle LLC, and 1720 North Vine LLC (collectively, Applicant) has agreed to implement additional conservation measures, as described in WSA, that are in addition to those required by law; and



WHEREAS, LADWP anticipates that its projected water supply available during normal, single-dry, and multiple-dry water years as included in the 25-year projection contained in its adopted 2015 Urban Water Management Plan can accommodate the projected water demand associated with the Hollywood Center Project, in addition to the existing and planned future demands on LADWP; and



WHEREAS, the Board adopted a Water Rate Ordinance for water service effective  April 15, 2016. The Board believes that the price signals contained in the Water Rate Ordinance encourages conservation and will help to contribute to reductions in City-wide demands to meet demand projections; and



WHEREAS, in accordance with Water Code Section 10910 (g) (1) the Board has the responsibility for approval and certification of WSA’s prepared by LADWP; and



WHEREAS, the Board has independently reviewed and considered the WSA and documentation making up the administrative record; and



[bookmark: _GoBack]WHEREAS, a publicly noticed Board hearing was held with respect to this item on    November 27December 11, 2018, and the Board considered evidence presented by LADWP’s Water Resources Section staff, the staff recommendation to approve the WSA, and other comments from interested parties at the public hearing.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board finds that LADWP can provide sufficient domestic water supplies to the Hollywood Center Project area and approves the WSA prepared for the Hollywood Center Project, now on file with the Secretary of the Board, and directs that WSA and a certified copy of Resolution be transmitted to Planning Department. 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board finds that LADWP’s total projected water supplies available during normal, single-dry, and multiple-dry water years during a 

20-year projection will meet the projected water demands associated with the Hollywood Center Project in addition to existing and planned future uses including agricultural and industrial uses.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board has considered the WSA prior to making a decision to approve the WSA, and finds that the WSA is adequate and was prepared in accordance with Water Code Section 10910 (c) (2), and meets the requirements of Water Code Section 10910 (d), (e), (f), and (g).

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Water and Power Commissioners of the City of Los Angeles at its meeting held







	_______________________________

	Secretary
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RICHARD F. HARASICK

Senior Assistant General Manager

Water System
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MARTIN L. ADAMS

Chief Operating Officer 
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DAVID H. WRIGHT

General Manager
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DAVID H. WRIGHT

General Manager 



		





		

		







DATE:              October 29, 2018November 14, 2018



SUBJECT:       Water Supply Assessment – Hollywood Center Project



SUMMARY



The Water Supply Assessment (WSA) is for the Hollywood Center Project located within the Hollywood Community Plan area of the City of Los Angeles (City). LADWP staff determined the maximum total net additional water demand for the Hollywood Center Project is 205 acre-feet per year (AFY) and has concluded this additional water demand can be accommodated. The Hollywood Center Project’s base water demand was further reduced by 105 AFY through the implementation of the conservation ordinance and code requirements and an additional 7 AFY through the project implementing additional voluntary conservation measures. The WSA meets the requirements of California Water Code Sections 10910-10915. The governing body of each public water system is required to make a determination on WSAs for major projects.



City Council approval is not required.



RECOMMENDATION



It is recommended that the Board of Water and Power Commissioners (Board) adopt the attached Resolution authorizing the WSA for the Hollywood Center Project. 



ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED



LADWP is required by state law, as set forth in California Water Code Sections 10910-10915, to prepare this WSA for the Hollywood Center Project. There are no other alternatives.



FINANCIAL INFORMATION



MCAF Vine LLC, 1750 North Vine LLC, 1749 North Vine Street LLC, 1770 Ivar LLC, 1733 North Argyle LLC, and 1720 North Vine LLC (collectively, Applicant) paid $17,000 to cover LADWP’s expenses for preparation of this WSA. 



BACKGROUND



WSAs are prepared in conformance with California law and the City ordinances to ensure proposed projects that utilize water resources are consistent with the City’s conservation goals and long-term water supply availability, as detailed in LADWP’s 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP). LADWP’s 2015 UWMP is the water supply planning document for the City and is prepared by LADWP.



Each WSA performed by LADWP is carefully evaluated within the context of LADWP’s most recent UWMP and current conditions, such as restrictions on State Water Project (SWP) pumping from the Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta (Delta) imposed by a Federal Court. The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD), from whom the City purchases its SWP and Colorado River water supplies, has also been actively developing plans and making efforts to provide additional water supply reliability for the entire Southern California region. LADWP coordinates closely with MWD to ensure implementation of MWD’s water resource development plans.



Part of MWD’s planning effort is the update and implementation of its Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and its UWMP, which are designed to address potential reductions in water supply due to the effects of variable hydrologic conditions and regulatory restrictions on exports from the Delta. The 2015 IRP update resulted in the development of the following six main findings and conclusions: action is needed to minimize unacceptable level of shortage allocation frequency in the future, maintain Colorado River supplies, stabilize SWP supplies, develop/protect local supplies and water conservation, maximize effectiveness of storage and transfers, and continue with adaptive management approach.



LADWP’s 2015 UWMP contains a water shortage contingency plan for multi-year dry hydrological periods. This water shortage contingency plan was implemented on 

June 1, 2009, when the Board adopted Shortage Year Rates and the City Council implemented the landscape irrigation and prohibited use restrictions contained in the City’s Water Conservation Ordinance. The City’s Water Rate Ordinance, adopted 
June 1995 was last amended by the Board, effective April 15, 2016. The new water rate structure increases the number of tiers from two to four for single-family residential customers. The goal is to incentivize conservation while recovering the higher costs of

providing water to high volume users. In keeping with the cost of service principles, the incremental pricing for the tiers is based on the cost of water supply and, for the third and fourth tiers, added pumping and storage costs.



Various conservation measures are also required through the following regulations: 
the City’s Green Building Codes Revision/Use of Greywater Systems/Water Conservation Measures Ordinance No. 184248 (effective June 2016), the City’s Water Efficiency Requirements Ordinance No. 180822 (effective December 2009), 2017      Los Angeles Plumbing Code, and 2017 Los Angeles Green Building Code (both effective January 2017). 



Projected Water Use and Conservation



On September 11, 2018, the Los Angeles Department of City Planning (Planning Department), lead agency for the Hollywood Center Project, requested LADWP to perform a WSA. Based on information obtained from the Planning Department, the Hollywood Center Project will redevelop an approximately 4.46-acre site of commercial land uses within the Hollywood Community Plan area of the City for residential and commercial land uses. The Hollywood Center Project is generally bounded by Yucca Street to the north, Argyle Avenue to the east, Hollywood Boulevard to the south, and Ivar Avenue to the west, and is bifurcated by Vine Street.  The portion of the project site located between Ivar Avenue and Vine Street is identified as the “West Site,” and the portion located between Vine Street and Argyle Avenue is identified as the “East Site.”



The Hollywood Center Project’s site is currently developed with a 1,237 square-footsquare – foot (sq ft) single-story storage building and surrounding parking lot on the West Site, and the Capitol Records Building, Gogerty Building, and surrounding parking lot on the East Site. As part of the project, the storage building and surrounding parking lot on the West Site will be demolished to support the development of the Hollywood Center Project. The existing Capitol Records Building and Gogerty Building on the East Site would be preserved, although portions of its supporting parking would be reconfigured and relocated to the East Site’s parking garage. The existing site has no water demand. 



The Hollywood Center Project proposes to build a mixed-use development within four new buildings.  The West Site will include a 35-story West Building and an 11-story West Senior Building.  The East Site will include a 46-story East Building and an 11-story East Senior Building. The Hollywood Center Project will develop the site with one of the following two development options:



The first option, Project, will include 1,005 residential dwelling units with amenities, and 30,176 square feet (sq ft) of restaurant uses. The residential amenities will be comprised of approximately 17,182 sq ft of lobby space, 27,311 sq ft of lounge space, 9,337 sq ft of health club uses, 7,971 sq ft of office space, 2,470 sq ft of bar, and 

4,230 sq ft of pool and spa. The Hollywood Center Pproject will also include cooling towers, approximately 676,111 sq ft of covered parking, and 23,844 sq ft of landscaping. Estimated net additional water demand for Project is 183 AFY.



The second option, East Site Hotel Option, will include 884 residential dwelling units with amenities, a 220-room hotel with amenities, and 30,176 sq ft of restaurant uses. The residential amenities will be comprised of approximately 13,682 sq ft of lobby space, 22,331 sq ft of lounge space, 12,591 sq ft of health club uses, 3,957 sq ft of office space, and 2,470 sq ft of bar.  The hotel amenities will be comprised of approximately 3,227 sq ft of lobby space, 1,956 sq ft of hotel Back of the House, 1,150 sq ft of health club uses, and 2,907 sq ft of conference room.  Outdoor common space will include 4,730 sq ft of pool and spa. The Hollywood Center Projectproject will also include cooling towers, approximately 676,111 sq ft of covered parking, and 23,844 sq ft of landscaping. Estimated net additional water demand for East Site Hotel Option is 205 AFY.

 

LADWP staff recommended implementation of additional voluntary water conservation measures to maximize the potential water-use efficiency for the Hollywood Center Project. Recommended voluntary conservation measures are in addition to those required by the City’s current codes and ordinances. Based on LADWP staff recommendations, the Applicant has voluntarily committed to implementing the following additional measures that are beyond those required by law:



· High Efficiency Toilets (dual flush) with a flush volume of 0.8 gallons per flush for liquid waste and 1.28 gallons per flush for solid waste. Per Ordinance No. 180,822, Section 125,02, the toilets would have an effective flush volume of 0.96 gallons per flush.

· Waterless Urinals for commercial uses

· ENERGY STAR Certified Residential Clothes Washers – Front-loading, capacity of 4.5 cubic feet, with Integrated Water Factor of 2.8

· ENERGY STAR Certified Commercial Clothes Washers – Front-loading, capacity of 4.5 cubic feet, with Integrated Water Factor of 2.8

· ENERGY STAR Certified Residential Dishwashers – Standard with 3.2 gallons/cycle

· High-Efficiency Toilets (dual flush) with a flush volume of 0.8 gallons per flush for liquid waste and 1.28 gallons per flush for solid waste. Per Ordinance No. 180,822, Section 125,02, the toilets would have an effective flush volume of 0.96 gallons per flush.

· Install a meter on the pool make-up line so water use can be monitored and leaks can be identified and repaired.

· 

· Landscaping – Approximately 52 percent of the total proposed landscaping is classified as low water use. Approximately 18 percent of the total proposed landscaping is classified as very low water use, which is considered drought-tolerant enough to require no irrigation by Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance.

· Leak Detection System for swimming pools and Jacuzzi

·  

· Overhead spray (8 percent) and drip irrigation (92 percent) for landscaped areas

· Water-Saving Pool Filter

· Pool splash troughs around the perimeter that drain back into the pool

· Proper Hydro-zoning/Zoned Irrigation

· Install a meter on the pool make-up line so water use can be monitored and leaks can be identified and repaired.

· Reuse pool backwash water for irrigation.

· Leak Detection System for swimming pools and Jacuzzi

· Overhead spray (8 percent) and drip irrigation (92 percent) for landscaped areas

Proper Hydro-zoning/Zoned Irrigation

· Landscaping – Approximately 52 percent of the total proposed landscaping is classified as low water use. Approximately 18 percent of the total proposed landscaping is classified as very low water use, which are considered drought-tolerant enough to require no irrigation by Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance. Water-Saving Pool Filter

· 

· Waterless Urinals for commercial uses

· 



A written commitment of the Hollywood Center Project’s planned voluntary water conservation measures was submitted by the Applicant and is attached with the WSA in Appendix B. 



With the addition of these voluntary water conservation measures, which yield additional savings of approximately 7 AFY for both options, the maximum total net additional water demand is approximately 205 AFY. 



The Applicant has also committed to comply with the City’s Low Impact Development Ordinances (City Ordinance Nos. 181899 and 183833) and to implement

Best Management Practices that have stormwater recharge or reuse benefits for the entire Project where feasible:



· Capture and Reuse System through cisterns to treat the Low Impact Development volume



The Hollywood Center Project is determined by the Planning Department to be consistent with the demographic projections for the City from both the 2012 and 2016 Regional Transportation Plans (RTP) by the Southern California Association of Governments  (SCAG). The City’s water demand projection in 2015 UWMP was developed based on the 2012 RTP demographic projection using the 2010 U.S. Census for the City.  LADWP used a modified-unit-use approach to develop its service area-wide water demand projections. This methodology does not rely on individual development demands to determine area-wide growth. 2015 UWMP concluded there are adequate water supplies to meet projected water demand through 2040. Therefore, projected water supply available during normal, single-dry, and multiple-dry water years as included in the 25-year projection of 2015 UWMP is sufficient to meet the projected water demand associated with the Hollywood Center Project, in addition to the existing and planned future demand on LADWP.



[bookmark: _GoBack]ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION



Determine item is exempt pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines 15268 (b) (4). In accordance with Section 15268 (b)(4) of the CEQA Guidelines, Ministerial projects such as approval of individual utility service connections and disconnections are exempt from the requirements of CEQA.



CITY ATTORNEY



The Office of the City Attorney reviewed and approved the Resolution as to form and legality.



ATTACHMENTS



· Resolution

· Water Supply Assessment
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